

**School Admissions Forum**  
**Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2010**  
**1pm Committee Rooms 5 and 6**  
**Council House**

**AGENDA**

	<b>Agenda item:</b>	<b>Reporting Officer</b>	<b>Document</b>
1.	Introductions & apologies		
2.	Minutes of the meeting of 24 September 2010		Document 1
3.	Matters arising		
4.	Expanding primary school places	Judith Applegarth	Document 2
5.	Co-ordination of admission arrangements for 2012	Sue Heawood	Documents 3a and 3b
6.	Minority Group Support Service (MGSS) on children from abroad	Chris Shearsby	
7.	In-year admissions process	Sue Heawood	
8.	Transport update	Sue Heawood	
9.	Any other business		
<b>Date of next meeting: 18 February 2011</b>			